QUESTIONS FOR -  Revised Operations Training Database – Version 2
	Question Number
	Question 
	Response

	1.1
	Is it the intention for the tenderer to serve the application(s) or will the application(s) be served under your organisations infrastructure?
	The solution should be hosted by the supplier


	1.2
	Should the tenderer provide login and authentication as part of the solution or will you login using an existing identity management solution with single sign-on to the application? This is important as it could mean that the tenderer does not need to hold any information whatsoever identifying its users.

	The tenderer will need to supply log in details


	1.3
	Do you or gov.uk provide any cryptographic key provision or must this be inherent in the application(s) offering?
	No we do not provide cryptographic keys it is up to the supplier how to provide this in their offering.

	1.4
	Will MCA or gov.uk administer the application(s) such as login support, password resets, performance queries or will all administration be the responsibility of the tenderer?
	The tenderer will need to provide support to the solution, however, we may be able to provide simple password reset facilities if appropriate training is provided to the admin users.


	1.5
	[bookmark: _Hlk519229796]Can you kindly confirm if you have a fixed budget for this work (TCA 3/7/1051) –contracts finder provides a budget. Is this correct and does this include all support or development only.

	The figure of £36000 is an estimation only. All prices tendered will be considered and evaluated as part of this procurement process and evaluated as part of the tender in conjunction with the quality aspect. This estimate is also for support and development.

	1.6
	Can you also tell me the process after submission (notification dates etc) as I could only find a contract start date.
	After submission there will be a period of evaluation.  Following this the plan is to award the contract from 13th August 2018 for implementation by the 21st September 2018 with support and maintenance for a further 3 years ending on the 12th August 2021.
Depending on the solution and the projected project plan we will allow some flexibility


	1.7
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Within the INSTRUCTIONS ON SUBMISSION OF TENDERS document it states that the closing date for raising questions is the 17th July but also states that the submission date is the 17th\July. Can you please clarify.

	Questions will be dealt with up until 10:00 a.m. on the 16th July 2018 Monday. 






